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Request for Proposal 
Interactive Donor Recognition Board – Issued November 13, 2018 

Bidder Question and Answer Document 
 

1. Is there sufficient power already in place? 
 
Answer: The library will run necessary power. 
 
 
2. Are there HDMI drops in this location? 

Answer: The library will run any necessary HDMI drops. 
 

3. Is there a direct CAT5 connection in this location? 

Answer: The library will run any necessary CAT5 connections. 
 

4. Has a specific person been assigned to content gathering and coordination during the design 
phase?  

Answer: Nancy Lindberg 
 

5. If so, what is that person’s usual role?  

Answer: Executive Director of the Library Foundation 
 

6. Will this same person be responsible for updates for the foreseeable future? 

Answer: Yes (We will also probably have one additional Foundation staff member helping out) 
 

7. What is the review and approval process for the finished product?  

Answer: Our main stakeholders (see below) will review the bids and make a decision shortly 
thereafter.  Factors that we will take into consideration include:  
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• Ease of use and ability to update for staff 
• Attractiveness to the public 
• Ease of use for the public 
• Provides necessary donor and Foundation information 
• Cost 

We will take our bid recommendation to the Library Board of Trustees at the December Board 
meeting on December 20, 2018 and notify bidders of the Board decision on December 21, 2018. 

 

8. How many stakeholders are involved and what are their roles? 

Answer: Nancy Lindberg – Executive Director of the Library Foundation 
Gina Millsap – TSCPL CEO 
Thad Hartman – Project Coordinator 
Diana Friend – TSCPL Director of Communications and Marketing 
Kim Torrey – TSCPL CFO 
John Kugler – TSCPL Director of Facilities 
 

9. The intro talked about a corresponding online presence. Could you please provide more 
information on what is meant by that? 

Answer: We would like to be able to update the information on the digital board online.  We would 
also like to have information found on the Donor Recognition Board to be available online.  The 
online aspect doesn’t need to exactly mirror all of the functions of the digital display, but we would 
like to have the donor information online also if possible. 
 

10. The intro also talked about an interactive HMI (human machine interface) allowing end-users 
to find information (potentially a touch-screen feature) that is not mentioned in the bid document. 
Please confirm if touch screen is a requirement or if you simply want to display multiple pieces of 
content on a screen as mentioned in the proposed scope of work. 

Answer: Yes, we do want a touch screen monitor. 
 

11. Please clarify what is meant by “the bid proposal shall include all costs for collaborative 
workspaces furniture”. 

Answer: I apologize.  This is an incorrect statement that was left over from an old RFP.  This bid 
will cover the donor recognition board and all related costs. 
 

12. Do you want more than one screen? 

Answer: We would like a large, eye-catching screen that can fill up as much space as possible.  If 
this is possible with one screen that is fine, but if more than one screen will do a better job of this, 
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we are open to multiple screens.   
 

13. Will this screen need to run 24/7? 

Answer: The screen will only need to run when the main entrance of the library is open which is M-
F 7am – 9pm; Sat 7am – 6pm; Sun 10am – 9pm. 
 

14. Are there any budget numbers available? 

Answer: Our budget is roughly $30,000 - $60,000 for this project.  While price will be a factor in our 
decision making process, we are not obligated to take the low bid, and we are equally interested in 
a product that will create excitement for our customers, will be easy to use, and easy to update.   

15. For content, if known - how many donors are there in total and how many different donor 
groups? 

Answer: Initially we would like to start with approximately 1,500 donors in 10-15 different 
categories.  However, we plan to have approximately 5,000 donors listed in the future. 
 

16. Outside of the bid form and concepts, is there an opportunity to submit additional information 
about us, references, etc? Please confirm all concepts can be submitted electronically with the bid 
form. 

Answer: Yes, feel free to include additional information including references electronically with the 
bid form.  If you’re sending a hard copy you can include it with that also.  
 

17. I would need to know what the diameter of the curve is, as well as what the wall material is. It 
looks like wood, but I did not want to make assumptions.  

Answer: The diameter of the rotunda is approximately 38 feet.  The wood is ¾ inch plywood 
paneling with a wood veneer. 
 

18. We would also love to have an idea of your budget so that we can select the right materials 
and options for your design. 

Answer: Our budget is roughly $30,000 - $60,000 for this project.  While price will be a factor in our 
decision making process, we are not obligate to take the low bid, and we are equally interested in a 
product that will create excitement for our customers, will be easy to use, and easy to update.   
 

19. In your RFP there is no mention for concept design, creative nor software development.  Shall 
we send you these costs along with the cost of hardware and Installation or separately? 
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Answer: Yes, please include all costs related to the project in the total bid.  If this requires concept 
design, creative, and software, please include that.  Feel free to break it out if you like, but please 
include it in the total cost.   
 


